



## Fei Zhang Partner

**Office:** Wuhan

**Tel:** +86 27 8730 6528

**Fax:** +86 27 8730 6527

**Email:** zhangfei@east-concord.com

**Languages:** Chinese

## PRACTICE AREAS

Corporate Compliance, Corporate and M&A, Securities and Capital Markets

## EXPERTISE

Zhang has mainly served corporate clients for more than ten years and is knowledgeable in business operating system. Zhang has a deep understanding of chain operation, e-commerce, processing and manufacturing, import and export, logistics and warehouse distribution, high-tech and other business forms, and has rich experience in dealing with legal affairs in respect of enterprise investment and financing, production and operation as well as organization and management. Zhang also has comprehensive practical experience in listing on the main board of Shanghai Stock Exchange.

## EDUCATION

Zhongnan University of Economics and Law, LL.M

Zhongnan University of Economics and Law, LL.B

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2021 – Present	East & Concord Partners, Partner
2020 – 2021	Hubei Qinchu Law Firm, Partner
2009 – 2020	Dewell & Partners Law Firm, Associate